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From: Dionne Filiatrault

To: "Andrew Keim"; lkusugak@gov.nu.ca; RankinsouthMLA@gqiniq.com

Cc: "Robin Aitken"; pworkman@gov.nu.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu; David Hohnstein
Subject: RE: Copy of Inspector Direction

Date: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 4:02:17 PM

Dear Andrew,

Thank you for the attached information. | have forwarded the “Direction” issued under the
NWNSRTA to the licensing department for posting to the public registry to the appropriate municipal
water Licence. Enforcement directions or inspection reports and inspection documents (especially
those issued under the NWNSRTA) are generally made public on the principle that the public has the
right to be informed and made aware of the status of a licensee with regards to compliance to a
water Licence and measures needed to achieve compliance (if applicable). The NWB intends to post
the attached information by the end of the week. Should you wish to discuss this further please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Dionne

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng., FEC,
Executive Director

Nunavut Water Board

PO Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Tel. 867.360.6338

Fax. 867.360.6369

Email: dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Andrew Keim [mailto:Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 9:54 AM

To: Ikusugak@gov.nu.ca; RankinsouthMLA@qinig.com

Cc: Robin Aitken; pworkman@gov.nu.ca; Dionne Fillatroult
Subject: Copy of Inspector Direction

Honourable Lorne Kusugak

Minister of Community and Government Services
Government of Nunavut

P.O. Box 1000, Station 700

IQALUIT, NU XOA OHO

Sir,
Please find attached an Inspectors Direction issued under the authority of Section 87 of the Nunavut
Water and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act.

The enclosed Inspectors Direction provides an outline of the requirements for compliance with the Act
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and issued or expired Water Licenses in the territory.
A date for compliance with the Direction has been set for 30 days following receipt of the Direction.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at your earliest convenience.

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

B.B (867) 222- 6488
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